
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                      Re:  JIC Advisory Opinion 2011-09 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Judge 

JUDICIAL INVESTIGATION COMMISSION 
City Center East - Suite 1200 A 

4700 MacCorkle Ave., SE 
Charleston, West Virginia 25304 

(304) 558-0169 • FAX (304) 558-0831 

May 17, 201 1 

You recently wrote the Comrnis~ion to ~e.:k a darificalion aml lo pruvid.: acldiliunal 
information concerning your previous request regarding your wife' s status as !'resident and CEO 
of Hospice of You i;l.al.ed 1.1 ml. in a rec.en[ advisory opinion req ue:,ted by you Lhe 
Cn111mi.ssion had reviewed that issue and fell that because ol' I.he " fund-raising acLiviti.:s invol ved 
a.s CEO and President ot Hospice Qf it would be bet ter if your wifr <lid nul :serve in 
L11al capacity." Y oi1 gave the Commission fi.Jrther information concerning ym1r wifo's position 
and tbc length of her .,crvice wi th TTo~pice of You indicated that ,vhen you 
rnemioned the Commission '.s reccnnn1endalion that she rcsig11 as CEO and President she staled 
Lhal she would ratl1cr divorce you than give up that position. 

After reviewing your correspondence the Commi<1s ion <li:;cussed the: ii::sue which you 
lrnvc rai.scd and decided that your wife can continue to do what she i.s cum~ntly doing wi.th 
IIospice of You should liowcvcr, remain away from any ti.111<l-ra ising activities 
which may take place in her position. Tl1c fund-ra ising activities which arc necessary lt ir the 
continued function and growrh of the Hospice progrnm were the main conecrn with the 
Cornmi.s~ion. However, if you remain entirely sepurate-d from such endeavors there should be no 
ongoing problem in Lhb area. 
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It is hoped that thi~ letter clari fies and addresses the issue which you bavt: raiscct . lfthere 

is any rurther question regarding this ma Lier do not bc~i(ale to con t<1cl lhc Commission. 

REVv':nb 

Very truly yOlirs, 

Ronald E. Wilson, Chairperson 

Judicial Investigation Comrnission 


